
Case 1:12-cv-00327-ABJ   Document 13-1   Filed 08/09/12   Page 1 of 37

gthorp
1



Case 1:12-cv-00327-ABJ   Document 13-1   Filed 08/09/12   Page 2 of 37



Case 1:12-cv-00327-ABJ   Document 13-1   Filed 08/09/12   Page 3 of 37



Case 1:12-cv-00327-ABJ   Document 13-1   Filed 08/09/12   Page 4 of 37



Case 1:12-cv-00327-ABJ   Document 13-1   Filed 08/09/12   Page 5 of 37



Case 1:12-cv-00327-ABJ   Document 13-1   Filed 08/09/12   Page 6 of 37

gthorp
A



-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Durbak, 
Andres 
Sent: Saturday, February 07, 2009 2:19 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
In Chicago Public Schools, student IDs are used primarily in high schools.  The 
IDs themselves serve as a very important school building access control 
instrument, contain the student’s photo, class schedule, and often are color 
coded, so that school staff can tell if a given student belongs in the lunch room 
or is just hanging out.  The IDs contain a data strip, which is used for swiping 
in upon entering the building, at which time staff can see on handy monitors if 
the ID really belongs to the entering student, and if the student may be on 
suspension or may need to see an administrator.  The entry swipes are recorded 
into our Student Information System, by which attendance is verified, and in some 
schools, swipes throughout the day tracks attendance in class.         
 
 
Andres Durbak 
Officer, Safety and Security 
 
 
From: James Golden [mailto:   
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 5:33 PM 
To: 'SCHLSecurity' 
Subject: RE: [SCHLSECURITY] Student IDs 
 
 
We use the student IDs with their picture for security reasons and for attendance 
tracking.  We have implemented in the high schools and two middle schools.  The 
ID card contains the student's picture, student ID, and school name he is 
enrolled in.   The ID card contains a computer chip that shows what his schedule 
is (roster) and will allow the student to swipe in to track that the student is 
in the building and classroom and allow for the student to be kept out if he has 
been suspended from the school.  
 
James B. Golden, Jr. 
Chief Safety Executive 
School District of Philadelphia  
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of 

 
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 11:50 AM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
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Knowing who is on your campus is a main ingredient in keeping your campus safe -
we endorse student ID badges but do not mandate at this time -- most of our 
schools, however, do mandate that students and staff wear badges , as well as all 
visitors. I do not see any FERPA violation since we are using at our sites -- 
badges are also tied in to lunch,media and in the future, bus passes. 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Larry 
Borland 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 11:29 AM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
On the contrary, it is my belief that student identification cards promote school 
safety by allowing a readily available means of determining if an individual 
belongs in a school building or on a school bus.  I would think that if the 
identification card is displayed within a school building or on a school bus, and 
contains only a picture and name, that would be only directory information and 
would only be displayed in the educational environment for legitimate educational 
purposes.  I think that is similar to requiring students to put their name on 
their test papers.  Best regards all. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Konstan 
Elayna 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 11:40 AM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
In our high schools, we do recommend that students wear IDs.   
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of John 
Blackburn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 11:41 AM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
In Dallas, we require students to wear IDs and see them as a great safety 
measure. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Yatsuk, 
Robert A 
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Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 11:46 AM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
Currently we do not use student IDs in Anne Arundel County Public Schools, 
however, I would like to go to them eventually in the high schools and then the 
middle schools; probably not in elementary schools.  They provide another layer 
of security in the ability to quickly identify students from non-students who may 
be on campus.  However, I think they need to be tied to the school library, 
cafeteria, athletic events, etc. as an incentive to be effective.  For the 
students, the photo and name would be critical for staff use.  I’m not sure the 
student ID number would be necessary. We have finally gone to IDs for all of our 
staff and it is difficult to ensure they are being worn at all times while on 
school property.  We conduct spot inspections to give principals feedback to 
encourage their use.   
 
Robert A. Yatsuk 
Supervisor of School Security 
Anne Arundel County Public Schools 
2644 Riva Road 
Annapolis, MD 21401 

 
 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Herrington, 
Michael M. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 12:09 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
Sara, 
    Our  students wear ID cards in Duval County. It is my opinion that not having 
this information would be the impediment. 
  
Michael M. Herrington, Chief 
Duval County School Police 

 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Ray, Ed 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 12:46 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
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Student ID’s are essential to maintaining control over who is a student at a 
particular school and who is not. This information is directly related to school 
safety. The ID’s provide the ability to immediately identify the student.  
 
The information on student ID is directory information ( name, school, and 
student ID)  . The student ID #  allow us to confirm the students school, and 
that students schedule and status. 
 
Edward Ray, Chief 
Department of Safety and Security 
Denver Public Schools 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Steve 
Garner 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 12:56 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
We have high school students wear them in Indy. 
  
Steve Garner, Chief 
IPS Police Dept. 
1129 E. 16th St. 
Indpls., IN 46202 

 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Ward, Jeff 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 1:14 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
We do not issue cards to students yet.  
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Freeman, 
Willie 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 11:58 AM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
In Newark Public Schools we do utilize student identification cards. It is 
definitely an important security measure because it provides an immediate 
ID(picture) for us to determine if  the student belongs to a specific school.  In 
most urban schools one of the biggest problems is intruders and not having this 
resource will hurt our operations. The removal of the ID number or imbedding it 
into the bar code is fine the picture is essential. We are not sharing this with 
outsiders just the immediate school community on site. This process has been used 
throughout history especially in the lower grades Pre-K and K. They are used on 
class trips and school buses to transport these students. Parent mark up the 
younger students clothing to help identify them. W.Freeman 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Donald 
Mercer 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 1:56 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
Currently, we do not provide student id's; however, if we did I feel it important 
to have access to the student number. 
 
Don Mercer 
Director, Risk Management & Security Services Prince William County Public 
Schools P.O. Box 389 Manassas, Virginia  20108 

 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of McEvoy, 
Pegi 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 2:34 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
In Seattle, the student picture, name and ID is embedded in our Safety and 
Security Information System that is remotely accessible to staff.  I agree that 
being able to identify who is currently assigned at school (and not currently on 
suspension/expulsion) is important.  Because this system is in place and contains 
"real time" data, we do not require ID cards. 
  
Pegi 
  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Ellis, Fred 
(Safety & Security) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 3:10 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
We do not utilize student ID cards.  I generally don't see any safety issues with 
them being worn...In the case of young (elementary age) students wearing them 
to/from school, someone could suggest that a "bad guy" could see and use their 
name to entice them to come w/them.....I don't know how much of an argument that 
could be, but the only one I can think of. 
  
Fred Ellis 
Director, Office of Safety and Security 
Fairfax County Public Schools 
6800-B Industrial Road 
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Springfield, VA  22151 

  
 
 
This is the first one...several more to follow 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: SCHLSecurity [mailto:SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV] On Behalf Of Larry 
Hill/Admin/Avery/MCS 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 2:44 PM 
To: SCHLSECURITY@LISTSERV.ED.GOV 
Subject: Re: Student IDs 
 
Memphis City Schools ID badges only has the students name and school.  The 
student ID is embedded in the bar code. 
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